
 
 
 
 
 
Val Entertainment Agency Ltd 
Address: 7 Knowledge House, Down Business Park, 
46 Belfast Road, 
Downpatrick BT30 9UP 
 
 
13th March 2024 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
 
As part of Section 231 of the Planning and Development Act 2000, I wish to notify 
that Val Entertainment Agency Ltd has had no substantial breaches of a licence, or 
the conditions of a licence, granted by any Local Authority during the past 24 
months. 
 
Signed: 
 
 
_____________________ 
Val Kalkin on behalf of Val Entertainment Agency Ltd 
 


